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RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve a Memorandum of Understanding with the Coachella Valley Rescue 
Mission to support their food and homeless shelter operations.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

 City Council supports the Coachella Valley Rescue Mission (CVRM) in its 
effort to reduce homelessness in the Coachella Valley and has recently 
designated $50,000 toward this goal. 
  

 The attached Memorandum of Understanding (Attachment 1) designates the 
use of the funds to provide food and shelter services at CVRM’s eastern 
Coachella Valley location.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The $50,000 was approved in the 2014/15 Fiscal Year Budget under Community 
Services Special Projects.  
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS:  
 
CVRM provided over 650 daily meals and overnight shelter facilities for 172,000 
people last year.  The City supported CVRM’s efforts by appropriating $50,000 
from the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 budget for construction of an annex, which will 
provide additional space for overnight shelter facilities.  The funds will be provided 
upon completion of construction, which is anticipated by December 2014, with a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 
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As part of the Fiscal Year 2014/2015 budget, City Council approved $50,000 in 
additional support to address homelessness in the eastern Coachella Valley.  This 
one-time contribution for the operation of the shelter is designated to provide food 
and shelter services.  The attached Memorandum of Understanding provides the 
framework for the use of the funds.  

ALTERNATIVES: 

As Council desires to support CVRM with funding for operations, staff has no 
alternative.  

Report prepared by:  Edie Hylton, Deputy City Manager 
Report approved for submission by:  Frank J. Spevacek, City Manager  

Attachment:  1. Memorandum of Understanding
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